ERID-249470

4

@ Los Alamos

" ‘\‘/ NATIONAL LABORATORY

®

Waste Management Division National Nuclear Security Administration
Waste Management Programs (WM-PROG) Los Alamos Field Office, A316

PO Box 1663, K499 3747 West Jemez Road

Los Alamos, New Mexico 87545 Los Alamos, New Mexico, 87545

(505) 667-4873/Fax (505) 667-9201 (505) 667-5794/FAX (505) 667-5948

Date: SEP 12 2013
Symbol: WM-DO-13-0053

Mr. John E. Kieling, Chief

Hazardous Waste Bureau

New Mexico Environment Department
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building 1
Santa Fe, NM 87505

Dear Mr. Kieling:

Subject: Request to Withdraw Two Notification of Class 1 Permit Modifications for
Attachment B, Part A Application, of the Los Alamos National Laboratory Hazardous
Waste Facility Permit, EPA ID # NM0890010515

The purpose of this letter is to request the withdrawal of two notifications of Class 1 Permit Modifications
submitted to the New Mexico Environment Department — Hazardous Waste Bureau (NMED-HWB). The
modifications revised the Los Alamos National Laboratory (LANL) Hazardous Waste Facility Permit
(Permit) issued to the U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) and Los Alamos National Security, LLC (LANS),
collectively the Permittees, in November 2010. The two notifications were for permit modifications to
Permit Attachment B, Part A Application, and were submitted to NMED-HWB on June 14, 2013 and

August 26, 2013.

The modifications were prepared in accordance with Title 40 of the Code of Federal Regulations, (40 CFR)
§270.42(2)(1) and the described changes to the Permit were made pursuant to 40 CFR §270.42, Appendix
I, Item A.1, for administrative and informational changes. The modifications are being withdrawn for the
purpose of correcting minor errors such as typographical corrections or oversights. A notice of this
withdrawal will be sent to the NMED-HWB-maintained LANL facility mailing list in accordance with the
conditions specified in 40 CFR §270.42(a)(1)(ii).
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If you have comments or questions regarding this withdrawal, please contact Gene E. Turner of my staff at
(505) 667-5794 or Mark Haagenstad, LANS, at (505) 665-2014.

Sincerely, Sincerely,

LTS fdy 7
Robert L. Dodge : eausoleil

Division Leader Acting Manager
Waste Management Division Los Alamos Field Office
Los Alamos National Security LLC U.S. Department of Energy
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Cy:  Laurie King, USEPA/Region 6, Dallas, TX
Dave Cobrain, NMED/HWB, Santa Fe, NM
Tim Hall, NMED/HWB, Santa Fe, NM
Peter Maggiore, NA-OO-LA, (E-File)

Gene E. Turner, NA-OO-LA, (E-File)

Carl A. Beard, PADOPS, (E-File)

Michael T. Brandt, ADESH, (E-File)
Robert L. Dodge, WM-DO, (E-File)

Jody A. Armmijo, WM-PROG, (E-File)

Mark P. Haagenstad, WM-PROG, (E-File) °
Gian A. Bacigalupa, WM-PROG, (E-File)
LASOmailbox(@nnsa.doe.gov, (E-File)
locatesteam(@lanl.gov, (E-File)

WM-DO Correspondence File, K499

L)

ALYVOA
o

An Equal Opportunity Employer / Operated by Los Alamos National Security, LLC for the U.S. Department of Energy’'s NNSA ’ v b

'.‘i
Nstionat Nuctear Socurl ntraiion



{ ‘\ Los Alamos

<’ NATIONAL LABORATORY

Waste Management Division National Nuclear Security Admzmsrratemg: =
Waste Management Programs (WM-PROG) Los Alamos Field Office, A316

PO Box 1663, K499 3747 West Jemez Road

Los Alamos, New Mexico 87545 Los Alamos, New Mexico, 87545

(505) 667-4873/Fax (505) 667-9201 (505) 667-5794/FAX (505) 667-5948

Date:  SEP 12 2013
Symbol:  WM-DO-13-0053

Mr. John E. Kieling, Chief

Hazardous Waste Bureau

New Mexico Environment Department
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building 1
Santa Fe, NM 87505

Dear Mr. Kieling:

Subject: Request to Withdraw Two Notification of Class 1 Permit Modifications for
Attachment B, Part A Application, of the Los Alamos National Laboratory Hazardous
Waste Facility Permit, EPA ID # NM0890010515

The purpose of this letter is to request the withdrawal of two notifications of Class 1 Permit Modifications
submitted to the New Mexico Environment Department — Hazardous Waste Bureau (NMED-HWB). The
modifications revised the Los Alamos National Laboratory (LANL) Hazardous Waste Facility Permit
(Permit) issued to the U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) and Los Alamos National Security, LLC (LANS),
collectively the Permittees, in November 2010. The two notifications were for permit modifications to
Permit Attachment B, Part A Application, and were submitted to NMED-HWB on June 14, 2013 and

August 26, 2013.

The modifications were prepared in accordance with Title 40 of the Code of Federal Regulations, (40 CFR)
§270.42(a)(1) and the described changes to the Permit were made pursuant to 40 CFR §270.42, Appendix
I, Item A.1, for administrative and informational changes. The modifications are being withdrawn for the
purpose of correcting minor errors such as typographical corrections or oversights. A notice of this
withdrawal will be sent to the NMED-HWB-maintained LANL facility mailing list in accordance with the

conditions specified in 40 CFR §270.42(a)(1)(ii).
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